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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Fromm: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 3:47 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/7/2019

Dear Nivitha,

Re-sent.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte lbrahim
Admin Assistant
Motor Department
www.Income.com.sg

(' Incorm At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, .
mode aifferant Innovation and Impact. These attributes refiect what we promise W‘
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. (

n m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers y

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 12:10 PM

To: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/7/2019

Dear Hazalysa,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim [mailto:hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 9:52 AM
To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>



* Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/7/2019

Dear-LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

Survey WorkShop WorkShop | Survey Additionz
SN | OIC Claim No. Date Vehicle Name WorkShop Address Contact Time Ol VEH DOA Remarks
BORNEO 2 PANDAN
Serene MT/1050055- MOTORS CRESCENT SINGAPORE | JOETAN/ | 10:00- OWNER
1 Lim 001 23/7/2019 | SLDS5291E | (S) PTE LTD 128462 6631 1874 | 12:00 PC2161A 20/06/19 | WAITING
48 TOH GUAN ROAD
EAST #01-121 YVETTE
Charlotte | MT/1054291- ENTERPRISE HUB ZHAOD /
2 Chew 002 23/7/2019 | SLB60S1K | BP AUTO SINGAPORE 608586 62660555 SIT4209R 18/07/19
48 TOH GUAN ROAD
EAST #01-121 YVETTE
Cyndiie MT/1052989- ENTERPRISE HUB ZHAO /
3 Yong 002 23/7/2019 | GX2882Z BP AUTO SINGAPORE 608586 62660555 ¥YM9229) 08/07/19
CYCLE &
CARRIAGE 188 PANDAN GO CHEE
MT/1052420- INDUSTRIES | LOOP SINGAPORE HAN / 14:00-
4 lared Liu 002 23/7/2019 | 5IC8868B PTE LTD 128378 91817717 16:00 SKWT7006L | 05/07/19
KAH
MOTOR
COMPANY ANNIKA
Eng Huey | MT/1053676- SDN. 6A MANDAI ESTATE LA/ 10:00-
5 Huey 002 23/7/2019 | SF53816Y | BERHAD. SINGAPORE 729903 65145248 12:00 YM8463E 12/07/19
EONG Bik 43845 PLS
SHENG WLODLANBSROAD MHES CANCEL
RATAE 2abe FGTOR WEMTEE N BUSTRIAL W THE
[ B0 234742018 | JQR5773 SERVIEE ESTATE 67638733 SURVEY

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Motor Department

T +65 6430 7902
www.income.com.sg

(f INcome

mods differant

EEHER

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

Ny

Disclaimer



" This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
Www.davg.com

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

DAREINNE Pahata Enmiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Jul 2019

Singapore NRIC
556l

SFS3816Y

No

23 Jul 2019
HONDA

CIVIC 1.6 VTICVT
Blue

2017
R16B22000864
MRHFC5650HT000454
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$19,726.00

20 Nov 2017

20 Nov 2017

0

$19,726.00

Yes
19 Nov 2027
$14,794.00

19 Nov 2027

A-Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$46,778.00

$38,939.00

$53,733.00
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MKM119092656 / Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 15/07/2018 1831
SUBMITTED BY: Lal Swee Kam

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or wilholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy liability

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repon will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesled parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

15/07/2019 19:31
12/07/2019 16:35
CORPORATION RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Paolicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFS3818Y

LOH SOCK HOON

S74095561
ANGELALOH1531@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96410512
OFFICE-96410512

HONDA
CIVIC-1.6 L VTI (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

LOH SOCK HOON
574095561

31/03/1974

INDOOR

25/05/1993

26 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-96410512

OFFICE-96410512
ANGELALOH1531@GMAIL.COM

Page 10f 13



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle :

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| ha_v_e_ been approacljed by uqknown_person[s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS ANNEX D&E

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number YMB463E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour ISUZU / BLUE

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver MAICHAL INNASIMUTHU
NRIC/Passport Number G7693046K

Contact Number 93859575

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 13
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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"

([ HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838 Website: www.honda.com.sg
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUQTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer : NTUC INCOME INS CO-OPERATIVE LTD Document No. : SQT19003131 Page 1
1 MARITIME SQUARE Date + 17.Jul 2019
HARBOURFRONT CENTRE Customer No. : WZNO008
SINGAPORE 099253 Svc Advisor + ANIKKA LAl SWEE KAM
Registration No : SFS3816Y Engine No : R16B22000864
Chassis No : MRHFC5650HT000454 Date | Time + 17.Jul 2019 8:20:43 AM
Model . CIVIC 1.6 VTI YM2017 Surveyor Name .
Owner's Name : LOH SOCK HOON Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. Authorisation Date :
Date of Accident  : 12/7/2019 Q\\\é\
0% GST Amount
item Description qu Unit Price  Disc % Amount Amount incld GST
T DIREF:T SETTLEMENT (J/NO: "N\ b 71 ﬁff.-'-’ A 7 /7 / “ J]. O
OWNER: LOH SOCK HOON j #” ( [ ”) _ p
OWNER INSURER: TOKIO MARINE - : 3 J»-)
ACC DATE: 12/07/2019 J‘ J )7 [ { [ I -
SURVEYED BY: ﬁé‘ w (@K a0 ﬂ / /
DATE: ) )
REF NO: f\ﬁ }P L )'/’7
TP INSURER: NTUC ’ _
TP VEH: YM8463E
71500-TEC-Q00ZZ  FACE ASSY,RRBUMPER — [/ 1 617.20 25 46290 ~ 3240 49530
71593-TEA-T01 SPACERRRRBUMPER SIDE .~ /74 1 11.50 25 8.62 0.60 9.22
71598-TEA-T01 SPACERLRRBUMPERSIDE ~ 1 11.50 25 8.62 0.60 9.22
91505-TM8-003 CLIPBUMPER . /'t 22 2.30 25 37.95 2.66 40.61
71502-TEX-Y00 GARNISH.RRBUMPER LOWER ~ ( // 1 36.40 25 27.30 1.91 29.21
71503-TEA-T00 GARNISHRRRBUMPER SIDE ~ [T 1 8.40 25 6.30 0.44 6.74
71508-TEA-T00 GARNISHLRR BUMPER SIDE % M/ 1 7.80 25 5.85 0.41 6.26
71530-TEA-TO0ZZ ~ BEAM COMPRRBUMPER X ¢ / 0l 1 164.70 25 12352~ 865 13217
71555-TBA-A00 BRACKETL.RRBUMPER sIDE ¥ M/ 1 2.30 25 1.72 0.12 1.84
71505-TBA-A00 BRACKETR.RR.BUMPER SIDE J< /1! 1 2.30 25 1.72 0.12 1.84
68500-TEA-N0O0ZZ  LID COMP TRUNK X/ 1 486.20 25 36465 2553 390.18
75722-TBA-A00 EMBLEM SETRR. W/ 1 11.80 25 8.85 0.62 9.47
75725-TEA-TO01 EMBLEMRR. v A/ 1 11.00 25 8.25 0.58 8.83
75701-TBA-A10 EMBLEMH-MARK X /' 1 12.20 25 9.15 0.64 9.79
90301-ST0-003 NUTPUSH3MM X [V/! 2 2.10 25 3.15 0.22 3.37
74865-TEA-TO01 WEATHERSTRIPTRUNKLID X [/ 1 70.00 25 52.50 368 56.18
66100-TEC-307ZZ  PANEL SETRR. < 1 243.10 25 18232 1276 195.08
Sumitem 131337  91.94  1.405.31

Printed on 17/7/2019 9:10:56 AM

This is a computer generated invoice. No signature is required

Part prices are subjected to change without nolice

The above eslimated cost of repair do not include any unforeseen damages.

GST Amount is calculated from individual line(s).

An amount of $53.50 (incl GST) will be applicable for the request of the above guotalion for estimales above $2.000.00.
However, if the repairs are subsequently done at Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd, it will be refunded



.

) HONDA.
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

Service and Body Repair
Tel: +65 6841 3838
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

Website: www.honda.com.sg

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer : NTUC INCOME INS CO-OPERATIVE LTD Document No. : SQT19003131 Page 2
1 MARITIME SQUARE Date + 17.Jul 2019
HARBOURFRONT CENTRE Customer No. : WZN003
SINGAPORE 099253 Svc Advisor . ANIKKA LAl SWEE KAM
Registration No : SFS3816Y Engine No : R16B22000864
Chassis No : MRHFC5650HT000454 Date | Time + 17.Jul 2019 8:20:43 AM
Model : CIVIC 1.6 VTI YM2017 Surveyor Name :
Owner's Name : LOH SOCK HOON Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date :
Date of Accident : 12/7/2019
0% GST Amount
Item Description Qty Unit Price _ Disc % Amount Amount  incld GST
BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 100.00 fff L 100.00 7.00 107.00
BAOZR REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCS (N) 1 120.00 / 120.00 8.40 128,40
BCD11R REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA 1 480.00 \¢ 480.00 33.60 513.60
BCO12R RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM 1 480.00 w,(’ 480.00 33.60 513.60
BKTRR REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TRUNK LID 1 600.00, X 600.00 42.00 642.00
BKBUOZR (R)EMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER INCLUDING FITTINGS 1 2000.00 5’5(} 2000.00 140.00 2140.00
BPO2R gy TORIRCONRRRRRICER PO, eenon #50 150000 10500  1605.00
Sum Labor 5280.00 369.60 5.649.60
Survey By
Date & Time Total Amount 659337  461.54 7,064.91
Excess Total (Inclusive of GST) 7.054.91
Status
Signature LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey be!

/alter spray painting

§) duning resurvey
pnfirmation
= Third party sun oul Prejudice” basis
» No lllegal modification(s) 1s allowed
. Supp!er-.'.-;-r!a-"y item(s) mus! b+ resurveyed and

is subject to final approval fram Insurance Company
Acknowledged by Repairer

ighature:
Date:

Printed on 17/7/2019 9:10:56 AM
This is a computer generated Involce. No signature is required
Part prices are subjecled to change without notice.

The above estimated cost of repair do not include any unforesean damages

GST Amount is calculated from individual line(s)

An amount of $53.50 (incl GST) will be applicable for the request of the above quotation for estimates above £2,000.00.

However, if the repairs are subsequently done at Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd, it will be refunded



HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408651. Tel: +65 6841 3883 Fax: +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937. Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer: WZN008 / NTUC INCOME INS Document No: SV019047163
Chassis No: MRHFC5650HT000454 Printed By: ANIKKALAI
License No: SFS3816Y Order Date: 23. July 2019
Mileage: 9369 Order Time: 11:59:43 AM
Engine No: R16B22000864 Service Advisor: ANIKKA LAl SWEE KAM
ITEM DESCRIPTION aQry  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT mm“m "};’s‘}
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: )
OWNER: LOH SOCK HOON
OWNER INSURER: TOKIO MARINE
ACC DATE: 12/07/2019
SURVEYED BY: STEVE / LKK
DATE: 23/07/2019
REF NO: MT/1053676-002
TP INSURER: NTUC
TP VEH: YM8463E
71500-TEC-Q00ZZ FACE ASSY,RR.BUMPER 1 617.20 25 46290/  32.40 485.30
71593-TEA-TO1 SPACERR.RR.BUMPER SIDE 1 11.50 25 8.62.” 0.60 9.22
71598-TEA-TO1 SPACERL.RR.BUMPER SIDE 1 11.50 25 8627 0.60 9.22
91505-TM8-003 CLIP,BUMPER 22 2.30 25 37.95/ 2.66 40.81
71502-TEX-Y00 GARNISH,RR.BUMPER LOWER 1 36.40 25 27307 1.91 29.21
71503-TEA-T0O GARNISH R.RR.BUMPER SIDE 1 8.40 25 6.30 / 0.44 6.74
71530-TEA-T00ZZ BEAM COMPRR.BUMPER 1 164.70 25 12352/ 8.65 132.17
SUM PARTS: 675.21 47.26 722.47
BOSUN 1 20.00 20.00 / 1.40 21.40
SUNDRIES
BAO2R 0671 1 120.00 120.00 840 128.140
REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE
SENSORS-4 PCS (N)
BKBUOZR 0671 1 560.00 560.00 ~ 39.20 599.20
REMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER
INCLUDING FITTINGS ON
ATTACHMENT ITEMS
BPO2R 1610 1 450.00 450.00 31.50 481.50
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS.(2P)
SUM LABOUR: 1,150.00 80.50 1,230.50
TOTAL SGD 1,825.21 127.76 1,952.97
Total Payable (SGD) 1,952.97

GST Amount is calculated from ingividual lina(s)



y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
o 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19012990/Eqd3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  30-07-2019 |||||||||||”||||||”“| |‘|
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: ENG HUEY HUEY Code: INC
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YM 8463E Veh. Inspected SFS 3816Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1053676-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAZALYSA Assign Date 23/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC c.c 1597
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MRHFC5650HT000454 Colour BLUE
Odometer 13961 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55 R16 HANKOOK 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55 R16 HANKOOK 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R16 HANKOOK 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R16 HANKOOK 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/07/2019 Inspect Date / Time 23/07/2019 ( 11:52 AM )
Survey held at KAH MOTOR.CO.SDN.BHD
6A MANDAI ESTATE
SINGAPORE 729903
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFS 3816Y
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, "SUTae “Y» “1) -
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FACE ASSY,RR BUMPER (SN) DENTED 462.90 462.90
1|SPACERR.RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) NECESSARY 8.62 8.62
1|SPACERL.RR BUMPER SIDE (SN) NECESSARY 8.62 8.62
22|CLIP, BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 37.95 37.95
1|GARNISH,RR.BUMPER LOWER (SN) cut 27.30 27.30
1|GARNISH R.RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) CuT 6.30 6.30
1|GARNISH L.RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 5.85 -
1|BEAM COMPRR BUMPER (SN) DENTED 123.52 12352
1|BRACKETL.RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1.72 -
1|BRACKETR.RR.BUMPER SIDE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1.72 -
1|LID COMP TRUNK (SN) NOT NECESSARY 364.65 -
1|EMBLEM SETRR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 8.85 -
1|EMBLEMRR (SN) NOT NECESSARY B.25 -
1|EMBLEM,H-MARK (SN) NOT NECESSARY 9.15 .
2|NUTPUSH 3MM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 315
1|WEATHERSTRIP TRUNK LID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 52.50
1|PANEL SETRR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 182.32 3
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 20.00
1,413.37 695.21
LABOUR
REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCS. 120.00 120.00
REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA. NOT NECESSARY 480.00 -
RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM. NOT NECESSARY 480.00 -
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TRUNK LID. NOT NECESSARY 600.00 -
REMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER INCLUDING FITTINGS 2,000.00 560.00
ON.
SzF’PF;AY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. 1,500.00 450.00
(
5,180.00 1,130.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,593.37 1,825.21

Report Ref No. CS/INC19012990/Eqd3e2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 1,825.21
(CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. CS/INC19012990/Eqd3e2
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




